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February 13, 2012 Reference No. 631656 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman, P.G., C.E.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health  
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Second Semi-Annual 2011 Groundwater Monitoring Report 
 Former Chevron Service Station 9-7127 
 I-580 and Grant Line Road 
 Tracy, California 
 Case No. RO0000185  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting the attached Groundwater Monitoring and 
Sampling Report (report) to Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) on behalf of 
Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) for the site referenced above.  The 
report (prepared by Gettler-Ryan Inc. and dated December 22, 2011) presents the results of the 
second semi-annual 2011 event, including the sampling of recently installed wells MW-9 
through MW-15.  Wells MW-1, MW-3, MW-4, and MW-6 are sampled semi-annually during the 
second and fourth quarters; wells MW-2, MW-5, and MW-7 are sampled annually during the 
second quarter; and the water-supply well is sampled annually during the fourth quarter.  
Sampling of well MW-8 has been discontinued due to a damaged well casing.  Please note that 
wells MW-1 and MW-3 were not sampled during the current event due to the presence of light 
non-aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL).  Also attached are Figure 1 (Vicinity Map) showing the site 
location, and Figure 2 (Concentration Map) presenting the second semi-annual 2011 analytical 
results along with a rose diagram.  The monitoring results during 2011 are discussed below. 
 
During 2011, LNAPL was detected in MW-1 at thicknesses of 0.2 feet and 1.53 feet, consistent 
with typical fluctuations.  LNAPL was also detected in MW-3 at a thickness of 0.04 feet during 
both events of 2011; LNAPL has been present in MW-3 since 2009, but the current thickness is 
the lowest observed since that time.  Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg) (up to 
1,400 micrograms per liter [g/L]) and benzene (up to 140 g/L) were detected in MW-4 during 
2011; the concentrations are consistent with historical fluctuations.  Low concentrations of 
toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (up to 47 g/L) were also detected in MW-4; methyl tertiary 
butyl ether (MTBE) was not detected and has not been detected in this well since 2001.  TPHg, 
benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX), and MTBE were not detected in MW-2, 
MW-5, MW-7, or the water-supply well during 2011, and generally have not been detected in 
these wells throughout the course of monitoring.  A low concentration of benzene (1 g/L) was 
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detected in MW-6 during the first semi-annual event, as well as low concentrations of MTBE 
just above the laboratory reporting limit (up to 0.8 g/L) during both events.  As MW-6 is the 
furthest downgradient well, concentrations will continue to be monitored. 
 
TPHg (ranging from 1,100 to 68,000 g/L) and benzene (ranging from 150 to 19,000 g/L) were 
detected in all seven of the recently installed wells (MW-9 through MW-15); the highest 
concentrations were detected in MW-14 located in the vicinity of MW-3 downgradient of the 
former source area.  Toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes were also detected in each well.  MTBE 
generally was not detected in these wells with the exception of a low concentration (2 g/L) in 
MW-13. 
 
Based on the analytical results, impacted groundwater remains beneath the site and in the area 
of offsite well MW-4; concentrations in MW-4 have remained relatively stable.  LNAPL 
continues to be detected in MW-1 adjacent to the former underground storage tanks (USTs) as 
well as MW-3.  Based on the monitoring results, the extents of LNAPL and impacted 
groundwater appear to be relatively well-defined.  CRA recommends continued monitoring 
and sampling to further evaluate groundwater quality and concentration trends; and the 
possible need to repair MW-8.  Since MW-9 through MW-15 were just installed, these wells will 
continue to be sampled quarterly, for at least four quarters.   
 
Remedial efforts to date have been unsuccessful in removing the LNAPL.  Most recently, CRA 
proposed the use of surfactant-enhanced recovery (SER).  However, we recommend obtaining 
two to three more quarters of data from the newly installed wells prior to evaluating 
appropriate remedial options. 
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We appreciate your assistance on this project.  Please contact Mr. James Kiernan at 
(916) 889-8917 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

 
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
 
JK/aa/14 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Concentration Map 
 
Attachment A Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
 
cc: Ms. Olivia Skance, Chevron (electronic copy only) 
 Mr. Ardavan Onsori, D.M. Livermore, Inc. 
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